



Philip D. Murphy
Governor

August 23, 2019

Robert E. Mulcahy, III
Chairman

Via Email Only: opra+request-6001-7eaca943@requests.opramachine.com

Richard E. Tolson
Vice Chairman

David Schneck

Elizabeth M. Muoio
State Treasurer

Re: OPRA Request No. 2019-07-045

Gurbir S. Grewal
Attorney General

Dear Mr. Schneck:

Sheila Y. Oliver
DCA Commissioner

We are in receipt of your request for governmental records submitted pursuant to the Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:A-1 et seq. received by the Casino Reinvestment Development Authority on July 22, 2019.

James T. Plousis
Casino Control Commission

Mayor Frank M. Gilliam, Jr.
City of Atlantic City

Please be advised the Authority does not have any government records responsive to your request.

Modia Butler

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Debra P. DiLorenzo

Sincerely,

Edward H. Gant

Mark Giannantonio

Ellen M. Edwards, Paralegal
Records Custodian

Michael I. Hanley

Gary L. Hill

Howard J. Kyle

William T. Mullen

Kevin C. Ortizman

Frank G. Spencer

Matthew J. Doherty
Executive Director